OFFICE OF SHERIFF

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
SHERIFF ANTHONY E. LOWERY

Bay Minette, Alabama 36507
(251) 937-0210
Fax (251) 580-1687

TO:

FROM:

DATE: November 12, 2024

SUBJECT:  Gateswood Volunteer Fire Department
Annual Christmas Parade
December 7, 2024 @ 11:30AM
33066 County Road 112

The Sheriff’s Office will provide security for the above referenced event if the Commission
approves the route-as per policy.

Please make us aware of your decision as soon as possible.

CC:  Major Tony Nolfe
Capt. Nathan Lusk
Lt. Jed Davis
Lt. Austin Jones
Lt. Matt Hunady
Lt. Matt Morrison
Mandi Scott

DW/TR

sheriff.baldwincountyal.gov



October 22, 2024

Baldwin County Sheriff's Office
310 Hand Ave
Bay Minette, AL 36507

To Whom It May Concern,

The Gateswogc_i_\/olunteer Flre Department is hostmg our annual Christmas
Parade for the Gateswood Community_on December 7th, 2024. We are asking to close
County Road 112§ starting at 11:30 AM: The route for the parade will start at the fire
departmenté.,aSSOGs CountyzRoad 112, travelftosHam' lton: Bapti Church 32815 County
Road 112, and then back to e‘ﬁre department The:parad ould last from 11:30 AM
to 11:45AM. Ly ~

onsideration.- If you have any. que

ﬂfhank you for y Ve ar
6043 or at-gateswoodVFD@gmail.

con_;;igi; me at (850)

erely,

sing

Tara Stracener -
Ass:stant Chief, GVF:, ).

it



